
 
 

Leighton-Linslade 
Partnership Committee 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

Leighton-Linslade Town Council and  
Central Bedfordshire Council working in 
partnership  

 

 
29 November 2022 
 
To:  Members of the Partnership Committee (Councillors C Palmer, T Morris, 
S Hemmings, S Owen, F Kharawala, A L Dodwell, V Harvey, E Wallace, K Ferguson 
and D Bowater) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Partnership Committee to be held 
on Thursday, 8 December 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm in the The Council Chamber, 
The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, 
Beds LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 

the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted by 
the Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 

 

 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack



Leighton-Linslade Thursday, 8 December 2022 

Partnership Committee 
 

 

 
 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3(e)(f)(g) and 3(h). 
 

4.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the 
Partnership Committee meeting held on 1 September 2022 (attached).   

 
(b)  To receive any updates arising from the minutes. 
 
 

5.   TOWN COUNCIL REPORT (Pages 7 - 16) 

 

 To receive a six-monthly update report from the Town Council on services and 
projects (attached).  
 

6.   COST OF LIVING  

 

 To receive a verbal presentation from officers on the work of both Councils in 
response to Cost-of-Living pressures.  
 
 

7.   COMMITTEE OBJECTIVES AND WORK PLAN (Pages 17 - 20) 

 

 To receive and consider the Committee’s work plan for 2022-2023 (attached). 
 
 

8.   BUDGET (Pages 21 - 24) 

 

 (a) To receive and note the budget monitoring report for the second quarter 
(April – September 2022) (attached). 

(b) To receive the proposed budget allocation from the Town Council for 2023-
24 (attached).  

 

9.   STANDING ITEMS  

 

 To receive verbal/written updates as applicable: 
 

 Taxis 

 Future of the High Street 

 Enabling delivery in Leighton-Linslade (land south of the High 
          Street  



Leighton-Linslade Thursday, 8 December 2022 

Partnership Committee 
 

 

 
 

 CBC Councillors updates. 

 LLTC Councillors updates 

 Co-opted Members updates 

 Community Forum updates 
 

10.   ITEMS FOR REQUESTING ATTENTION BY CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE 

COUNCIL  

 

 To identify any matters to be formally requested for attention through a Central 
Bedfordshire Overview & Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the procedure 
below: 
 

i. The CBC Joint Committee Chair or CBC Joint Committee Vice Chair 
would need to request the item to the Monitoring Officer (MO)  

ii.  The MO will ensure the item is added to the relevant O and S agenda 
for consideration by the relevant Committee. (7 clear working days’ 
notice required). 

iii.  The CBC Member can attend the meeting to explain the reasons for the 
request. The Committee can then decide:  

 
• To resolve it forthwith; or  
• To request the officers to prepare a report for the next meeting; or  
• To set up a task and finish group to investigate and report back to the 
committee; or  
• To make recommendations to the Executive or Council, as appropriate; or  
• To decide to take no further action upon the request, for stated reasons.  
 

11.   MEETINGS 2023-2024  

 

 To note proposed meeting dates for municipal year 2023-24: 
 
Thursday 15 June 2023 
Thursday 7 September 2023 
Thursday 7 December 2023 
Thursday 21 March 2024 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



This page is intentionally left blank



Leighton-Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

Leighton-Linslade Town Council and  
Central Bedfordshire Council working in 
partnership  

 

LEIGHTON–LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

THURSDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER 2022 AT 7.30 PM 
 

Present:   Councillors C Palmer (Chair) 
T Morris 
S Owen 
E Wallace 
G Perham (CBC) – substituting for D Bowater 
V Harvey (CBC) 

 
 

Also in attendance: M Saccoccio, Town Clerk 
S Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk 
 

  
Joining remotely S Hughes, Community Engagement Manager, 
                                                Central Bedfordshire Council 
 A Perry, Central Bedfordshire council 
 G  Borelli LB First 
 
Members of the public: 0 
Members of the press 0 

 
173/LLP APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A Dodwell, F 

Kharawala, S Hemmings, K Ferguson and D Bowater (substituted by 
Councillor G Perham) and from Councillor T Stock (Central Bedfordshire 
Council). 
 

174/LLP DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 Councillor Harvey declared a personal interest as a member of South 
Bedfordshire Friends of the Earth and Councillor Palmer as a member of 
the Friends of Leighton Linslade in Bloom. 
 

175/LLP QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 minutes per person; maximum 15 
minutes) 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



80 

 There were no questions from the public. 
 

176/LLP MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 (a) The Committee received the draft minutes of the Partnership 
Committee meeting held on 16 June 2022.   
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Partnership Committee meeting 
held on 16 June 2022 be approved as a correct record and were 
signed accordingly. 
 
(b) The following updates were given and noted from the previous 
meeting. 
 
164/LLP: it was noted that officer S Caldbeck had now changed roles at 
Central Bedfordshire Council. The Committee requested an update on his 
replacement on the place delivery team as this would have an impact on 
some work streams including the land south of the High Street.  
 
A verbal update was given following the question raised previously about 
the UK Shared Prosperity Fund. Central Bedfordshire Council would need 
to submit a high level investment plan in order to access the Government 
funding.  The plan was designed to reflect the themes of the local authority 
vision and strategy, i.e.: communities and place, local business support and 
people and skills. Funding would be allocated over three years. Once 
Government had approved the investment plan, a local partnership group 
would be set up to lead administration of the fund. The first draw down of 
funds was anticipated in October 2022.  
 

177/LLP CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL YOUTH SURVEY 
 

 By invitation, A Perry of Central Bedfordshire Council gave an overview of 
the young people’s survey from Autumn 2021, which had focussed on how 
young people accessed information on activities and support and whether 
there were any potential barriers.   
 
Although young people generally said they found it difficult to find out about 
activities, this was a lesser issue in Leighton-Linslade, possibly reflective of 
the work of the Teenage Advice and Information Centre. Barriers included 
confidence in meeting new people and cost. In some areas transport was 
an issue but this was less so in Leighton-Linslade. Most young people 
accessed information through their schools.  Mental health services were in 
high demand.  
 
Young people expressed a wish to engage in both face to face and virtual 
activities and interests were expressed in sports, arts and gaming.  
 
As next steps, Central Bedfordshire Council was sharing findings with 
partners and commissioned providers and developing a business case to 
develop a virtual youth hub, which if progressed might include partner 

Page 2



81 

involvement. Support for the 16+ age group was also a priority and the 
declining number of available apprenticeships was a concern.  
 
The committee suggested further face to face engagement with young 
people by way of small focus groups or going into schools. It was important 
to reach not only the “hard to reach” but also the average young people.  
 
 
It was confirmed that Central Bedfordshire Council was using a range of 
tools to reach out to young people including outreach such as visiting 
traveller homes. The aim was to collate information and evidence to help 
access funding for appropriate schemes as it became available. 
 

178/LLP TOWN COUNCIL 55UP PROJECT 
 

 Town Council officers gave a verbal presentation on the “55UP” project in 
Leighton-Linslade, which included a range of schemes designed to alleviate 
isolation and loneliness in older people. The town council was maximising 
resources by supporting existing providers to enhance the overall offer for 
older people and would continue to investigate synergies between projects. 
 
The 55UP project to date had included two tranches of grant funding to 
appropriate organisations, a specific grant to the Helping Hands group to 
create a website so help raise awareness of their services, the funding of a 
4,000 print run of an Information Booklet for older people (created by 
volunteers) and the implementation of a digital support helpline.  The 
helpline aimed to target digital isolation, with volunteer “digital champions” 
able to provide help either by telephone or face to face in a public setting. 
This might for example include teaching someone to make a virtual call or 
set them up to shop for groceries online. The project was slowly gaining 
momentum with increasing numbers of both volunteers and beneficiaries.  
 
A new scheme launching on 1 September would see a “Community Agent” 
operating part time to help vulnerable or isolated residents by signposting to 
existing sources of support. This might be directing someone to another 
agency or helping them to access services such as a disabled parking 
badge. An existing scheme in Biggleswade had demonstrated positive 
results with people citing increased independence and increased 
connection with the community.  
 
Future work included investigation about the potential for lending tablet 
devices and looking at day services offered to older people. It was 
suggested that Central Bedfordshire Council might be able to share relevant 
data/evidence and that the town council might wish to give a presentation 
on the project to a wider audience. 
 

179/LLP CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL UPDATE REPORT 
 

 The Committee received the six-monthly update report from Central 
Bedfordshire Council on a range of services provided in the town. 

Page 3



82 

Information regarding community safety, employment and skills, commercial 
property enquiries, leisure facilities, green spaces, highways, schools, 
environmental concerns and sustainability was provided.  
 
It was noted that A-level results in Central Bedfordshire had improved since 
2019 and that in respect of the Schools for the Future programme, although 
population statistics were under constant review, no further feasibility work 
was likely before 2023 for the Leighton-Linslade cluster.  
 
The construction of Marigold House care facility was well underway and due 
to open in Spring 2023. The contractor had been providing some social 
values projects over the summer period including visits to schools and the 
building of compost bays for a local volunteer group.  
 
A concern was raised regarding the recent issue of radios to local shops, 
linking to the police and CCTV control room, as it appeared reception was 
poor, possibly linked to the digital signal.  
 
The committee was advised that lots of work was being undertaken 
regarding the cost of living crisis and the potential impact on the council and 
communities. An extension to the ward councillor grant scheme had been 
agreed. A question was asked as to whether information could be provided 
to businesses to help them mitigate against rising costs, particularly for 
energy.  
 
A question was asked about availability of community spaces and in 
particular, premises for the Leighton-Linslade Homeless Service and 
Leighton Boxing Club. 
 

180/LLP COLLABORATION WITH TOWN COUNCIL 
 

 The Committee received a report with commentary from Central 
Bedfordshire Council officers regarding areas requested for greater 
collaboration by Leighton-Linslade Town Council (as discussed at the 
previous meeting of the committee).  
 
It was felt that the report included some complex issues and queried how 
these could be progressed in a careful, considered manner. It was 
suggested that there were additional matters not included in the report 
(such as High Street cleaning and maintenance of town centre planters) 
and questioned whether a more formal mechanism was needed to enable 
greater liaison between officers of both councils. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

- To seek assurance from Central Bedfordshire Council Directors that 
their officers were in communication with the Town Council on the 
matters outlined in the report as well as any other areas of 
collaboration. 

- To keep the report under review and to receive an update in six 

Page 4



83 

months’ time.  
 

181/LLP STANDING ITEMS 
 

 There were no updates from town councillors or the community forum. 
 
Taxis: Central Bedfordshire Council was encouraging the reporting of any 
issues so that these could be further investigated. 
 
 
High Street: an informal meeting was due to take place with Councillor I 
Dalgarno later in the month regarding the High Street. The need for greater 
speed on town centre matters was expressed. 
 
Land south of the High Street: the Town Council had commissioned some 
work which was underway and a next meeting of the working party was 
tentatively scheduled for October. A request was made as to whether 
relevant data/evidence held by Central Bedfordshire Council could be 
shared. It was agreed that joint understanding our communities was key for 
both councils and noted that CBC would be undertaking a residents’ survey 
later in the year.  
 
Central Bedfordshire Councillors: Councillor Harvey advised that several 
highways policies, information on moving traffic offences and information on 
highways customer reporting was due to be considered by the Sustainable 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 8 September.  
 
Co-opted members: G Borelli of LB First advised that the group had been 
supporting local businesses with updating their details and product offer on 
the website: www.shoplocallb.co.uk   
 

182/LLP COMMITTEE OBJECTIVES AND WORK PLAN 
 

 The Committee received and considered the objectives and work plan for 
the municipal year 2022-2023.    
 
RESOLVED to note the information. 
 

183/LLP ITEMS FOR REQUESTING ATTENTION BY CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE 
COUNCIL 
 

 None.   
 

184/LLP FIRST QUARTER BUDGET MONITORING 
 

 The Committee noted the £500 Community Forum budget for 2022-23 was 
as yet unspent.  
 
RESOLVED to note the budget monitoring report for the first quarter. 
 

Page 5



84 

 
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 9.25 pm.  
 
I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF THE MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER 2022.  
 
 
 
 
Chair                                8 DECEMBER 2022  

Page 6



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

Leighton-Linslade Partnership (Joint) Committee 8 December 2022 

Information Report on Town Council services & activities 

 
Report of: 

 
Mark Saccoccio, Town Clerk 

Sarah Sandiford, Deputy Town Clerk 

Ian Haynes, Head of Grounds & Environmental Services 

 

 

Purpose of this report: To provide information to the Partnership 
Committee on services & activities at Leighton-Linslade Town Council 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Partnership Committee is asked to: 

1. Note the report.  

  

 
Background  

 
1. Leighton-Linslade Town Council comprises 21 elected Members and 40 employees, 

with an annual expenditure budget in 2022-23 of £2,691,916. 
 
2. In addition to those powers and duties applicable to all parish councils, Leighton-

Linslade Town Council (LLTC) is eligible to exercise the General Power of 
Competence (Localism Act 2011).  

 
3. The Town Council has four standing committees and operates in three main service 

areas: Grounds & Environmental Services, Cultural & Economic Services and 
Central & Democratic Services. 

 

4. LLTC publishes the vast majority of its meeting agendas, reports and minutes to its 
website for transparency purposes.  

 

Town Council projects, services & activities 
 

5. As requested, below is a summary of recent and current Town Council activity with 
any comments relevant to Central Bedfordshire Council noted in the right hand 
column.  

 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Area Current comment Comment relevant to 
CBC (if applicable) 

Grounds & Environmental Services 

Allotments LLTC has seen a dramatic increase in 
demand since March 2020. The current 
waiting list is 318 (increased from 291 in the 
June report). 
Only residents within the parish are added 
to the waiting list. 
Plots are inspected three times per year. 
LLTC is working towards recruiting a p/t 
member of staff to assist with inspections, 
plot re-allocation and liaison with tenants. 

LLTC would welcome 
information on the future of 
allotment sites on land at 
Chamberlains Barn. The 
Heath Road site is due to 
come forward at the 
occupation of 250 
dwellings. 
 
The requirement for 
additional allotment land is 
noted in the CBC Parish 
Schedule regarding 
Leisure. 
 

Play areas LLTC has invested some £300k in the 
refurbishment of the play area in the town 
centre destination park- Parson’s Close 
Recreation Ground, to create a bespoke, 
inclusive adventure playground which will 
allow children of all abilities to play together, 
including play at height. This has been 
extremely well received by residents.  
 
LLTC is also refurbishing its play area in 
Alwins Field, Linslade. LLTC has an annual 
play area refurbishment and safer surfacing 
replacement programme. 

This development 
complements the 
installation of a Changing 
Places pod funded by 
S106 monies which is 
located within the same 
park.  
 
An application has been 
submitted to the CBC 
Rural Match Fund to 
resurface and widen the 
diagonal footpath/cycleway 
across the park. 
 
LLTC has submitted 
comments on proposed 
play areas on 
Chamberlains Barn and 
would welcome 
engagement with CBC. To 
guarantee “play value”, 
both authorities should 
engage to ensure play 
equipment is not replicated 
at nearby sites.  
 

Page 8



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

Parks & open 
spaces 

The beach and Splash & Play park, which 
are both free of charge, are now closed for 
the winter. A temporary refreshment offer 
replaces the previous Café in the Park. 
LLTC supports volunteers in three 
community gardens with a fourth currently 
being established in Parson’s Close. 

LLTC would welcome 
greater discussion with 
CBC on the development 
of the Shenley Hill Country 
Park on Chamberlains 
Barn, which sits within the 
parish. 
 

Cemeteries LLTC has invested in increased 
memorialisation options and is monitoring 
demand for a potential second mausoleum. 
The quantity of burials and ashes interments 
remains constant. LLTC’s remaining burial 
capacity is classified as “problematic”.  

The longstanding 
requirement for additional 
burial land to allow LLTC 
to continue as a burial 
authority has been noted 
by CBC in its Parish 
Schedule and was further 
acknowledged during the 
Covid pandemic crisis.  
 

Public Realm LLTC is undertaking regular activity such as 
graffiti removal. Winter bedding plants are 
now in place. 

Purchase of equipment 
was funded through the 
CBC public realm 
improvement scheme. 
 

Climate 
Emergency 

LLTC has passed a resolution to seek to 
become net carbon neutral by 2030 and is 
currently working with Smart Carbon to 
establish its baseline data. A report with 
recommendations is anticipated in 
March/April 2023.  

LLTC welcomes 
engagement with CBC on 
its Sustainability Plan.  

Greening LLTC supports the work of the Friends of 
Leighton-Linslade in Bloom and the South 
Bedfordshire Friends of the Earth on local 
community gardens, maintenance and 
planting of amenity land and 
wildflower/biodiversity projects. 

LLTC and the Friends 
would welcome 
engagement with CBC 
over the maintenance of 
the Hockliffe Street town 
centre roundabout.  
 

Projects LLTC has recently funded partial restoration 
works to the Henry Finch Memorial Fountain 
in Linslade Recreation Ground and is 
working towards installation of drinking 
water fountains in four of its parks.  
The skate park is Parson’s Close Recreation 
Ground is due to undergo a partial 
refurbishment in 2023. 

 

Cultural & Economic Services 

Street Market At the end of May LLTC celebrated the 10th 
anniversary of taking on the Market Charter 
and won the NABMA “best council run 

With the re-opening of the 
High Street on non-market 
days, cars parking 

Page 9



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

market” award earlier in 2022. Several 
young traders participated in the NABMA 
Young Traders competition, with two taking 
part in regional finals as well as the national 
final at Stratford-upon-Avon market in 
August.  

overnight continues to 
have an impact on market 
operations on Tuesdays 
and Saturdays. LLTC is 
keen to continue 
discussions about the 
longer term future of the 
High Street whilst working 
with CBC to minimise 
traffic and parking issues 
in the meantime.  
 

Trails LLTC celebrated the 10th anniversary of the 
Children’s Trail in August 2022. This 
continues to be a much loved free family 
activity. As part of the celebrations we 
launched a temporary “Trail in the Trees” in 
Linslade Recreation Ground, using tiles 
created by students at two local schools. 
This temporary trail is due to end in 
December. The Sands of Time trail has 
been added to the Buzzard Trails app and 
will be publicised in the new year.   

 

Community 
Events & 
Promotions 

2022 saw a welcome return to the Big Lunch 
in June and the Linslade Canal Festival in 
July, both well attended and enjoyed by 
thousands of residents.  
The Proms in the Park event in September 
was cancelled at short notice but will 
resume in 2023.  
Planning work is now commencing on 
celebrations to mark the coronation of King 
Charles III in May 2023.  
LLTC produces a bi-monthly parish 
newsletter which is freely available in printed 
form in various outlets, as well as online. 

 

55UP LLTC is funding a 2-year project to provide 
digital support to older people. Digital 
champion volunteers have been recruited 
and trained, to provide telephone support or 
face to face support in a public space such 
as the Library or weekly “Chatty Café”. Two 
volunteers from the local Helping Hands 
(Good Neighbours) have been trained so 
can provide support in people’s homes.  
38 learners have been supported thus far. A 
case study example was given about 
“Barbara” aged 88, who has learnt how to 

 

Page 10



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

access the music she loves on her device 
and how much difference this has made to 
her. 
A recent expansion of this scheme is a 
partnership arrangement with BRCC 
enabling the loan of tablet devices or 
routers, following referral by a digital 
champion.  
LLTC is also funding a part time “Community 
Agent” through Bedfordshire Rural 
Communities Charity.  In the first two months 
she has helped 13 people, with 24 client 
contacts made. The help given 
encompassed a range of issues including 
health, money and carer support. 

TACTIC  The Teenage Advice & Information Centre 
continues to provide mentoring, signposting 
to specialist services, drop-in sessions, 
holiday activities, a weekly additional needs 
group, sessions in 5 of the 6 local 
Middle/Upper schools and is supporting 11 
young people in working towards an AQA 
accreditation. The Centre saw 789 young 
people in February-April 2022, a marked 
increase back towards pre-pandemic 
attendance numbers.  

LLTC would welcome 
greater involvement in the 
next review of 
commissioned young 
persons services by CBC 
due to our established 
local offer.  

Business 
support 

LLTC has funded a revision of the local 
shopping directory and contributed towards 
the creation of an online business directory 
as well as an online shopping portal. The 
annual Business Network Event resumed in 
April 2022 with over 100 local business 
people attending.  

 

Central and Democratic Services 

Civic On 16 May 2022, Cllr Farzana Khwarawala 
was re-elected Chairman (Town Mayor) for 
2022-23, with Cllr Sheona Hemmings 
elected Deputy. 
Cllr Khwarawala will be raising funds for the 
L-L Citizens Advice and L-L Helpers over 
the next year. 

 

Transport LLTC has recently endorsed the revised 
Buzzcycles Cycling Strategy and aims to 
support progression of initiatives to promote 
greater cycling in the town.  
 

LLTC looks forward to 
continued partnership 
working with CBC officers 
on highways matters; 
queries are regularly put 

Page 11



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

LLTC has facilitated the creation of a local 
bus user group by providing free meeting 
space and promoting the meetings. 
Feedback from the group will go to the pan-
Bedfordshire bus user forum.  
 
LLTC is keen to engage with CBC as soon 
as possible on the future of traffic in the 
High Street. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LLTC is keen to encourage the re-location of 
the taxi rank from its current location outside 
of Pizza Express.  
 
 
 
 
 
LLTC has recently expressed concerns 
regarding the A505 bypass. 
 
Changes to the Vandyke Road layout 
remain a concern  
 
 
 
LLTC is keen to progress the requested trial 
of a timed crossing at the Bridge Street/Lake 
Street junction. 
 

forward from the Planning 
& Transport Committee. 
 
 
 
 
LLTC welcomed the 
statement made by Cllr I 
Dalgarno on 1 February 
and 20 September 2022 
regarding engagement 
with the council on 
developing future options 
for the High Street and 
looks forward to continuing 
to liaise on this matter. 
 
Meeting with taxi licensing 
took place on 8th March 
and awaiting comment on 
the merits or otherwise of a 
preferred taxi rank 
location.   
 
LLTC is keen to 
understand the progress of 
the A505 safety review.  
 
LLTC is keen to 
understand the progress of 
the Vandyke Road safety 
review.  
 

Planning LLTC has sought engagement with S106 
spending officers to better understand 
current agreements and funds relating to the 
parish and to seek greater engagement in 
the process. 
 
LLTC has formed a working party in respect 
of land south of the High Street and is keen 
to see a clear plan for this derelict site which 
will enhance the town centre offer. LLTC 
has commissioned masterplanning work to 

LLTC remains keen to 
have greater involvement 
in the S106 process.  
 
 
 
LLTC is keen to 
understand CBC’s 
intentions in respect of the 
land south of the High 
Street and how both 

Page 12



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

include up to four possible site plans and will 
share this work, once completed, with CBC. 
LLTC also looks forward to receiving 
information from CBC on its own 
research/evidence gathering.  
 

councils can work together 
to ensure appropriate 
development on this site. 
CBC presence and input at 
working party meetings 
would be welcomed.  
 

Community 
Safety 

LLTC has funded digital CCTV upgrade on 
its land as part of the wider CBC digital 
CCTV programme. 
LLTC is aware of residents’ wish for a local 
police hub and continues to campaign for 
increased policing presence and a manned 
customer service desk in the parish.  

 

Governance 
review 

LLTC notes the decision made by CBC in 
respect of the Leighton-Linslade/Eggington 
boundary. Consideration will need to be 
given to resident/non-resident access to 
subsidised services going forward.  

As part of the wider 
discussion, cemetery 
provision which the town 
council has been lobbying 
for now finds itself within 
the Eggington urban 
exntension which currently 
is not a burial authority.  
 

Health Recent town growth has added to GP 
pressures and waiting lists. Leighton-
Linslade is understood to be the largest 
town in the country without a hospital. 
Residents are keen to see increased GP 
capacity as well as provision of additional 
healthcare services locally. LLTC has a 
Health Services Task & Finish group which 
is keen for closer involvement and 
engagement in the provision of local health 
services and the proposal to develop an 
Integrated Care Hub. 

LLTC is aware this is one 
of the top issues for 
residents, as provision of 
local health services is 
perceived not to bet 
keeping pace with 
population growth. 
LLTC is keen for greater 
engagement with the 
relevant authorities to see 
demonstrable progress 
towards increased capacity 
and services in the town. 
 

Grants LLTC will be supporting local organisations 
with almost £80k in grant funding in 2022-
23, through service level agreements, 
guaranteed grants (over 4 years) and 
general grants (for small annual projects).  
LLTC provides grants to the L-L Sports 
Council and Arts Forum to distribute on its 
behalf. 
In addition to this, in October the Council 
allocated a further £10,000 in grants for 
organisations providing direct support to 

LLTC supports Citizens 
Advice with £23k+ in grant 
funding. LLTC also 
supports the Leighton-
Linslade Music Centre, run 
by CBC Inspiring Music, 
with over £9k per annum. 
Other recipients relevant to 
CBC include Buzzer Bus 
(Dial A Ride) and the 

Page 13



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

residents in relation to the cost of 
living/energy crisis. To date three grants 
have been approved, two for warm spaces 
and one for provision of free food to those in 
need.    

Meadow Way Community 
Association. 

Awards LLTC is currently considering nominations 
for its 2023 Community Volunteer Awards.  
This scheme recognizes those residents 
with 5+ years of volunteering in the 
community.  

 

Other LLTC is in the process of changing I.T. 
provider with a move towards greater cloud-
based storage. Following a software review, 
several new programmes and apps are due 
to be adopted.  
 
LLTC has recently undertaken a data 
protection audit and recommendations are 
awaited. 
 
LLTC is working with an external provider to 
develop its social media strategy and look 
towards increased use of video in its 
communications with residents.   
 
LLTC committed to an equalities statement 
in 2021 and commissioned an accessibility 
audit of its buildings. A programme of 
actions to enhance accessibility is under 
development.  Alongside this, LLTC is 
developing a 10 year planned maintenance 
programme for its estate.  
 
 
The White House re-opened to the public 
earlier this year. We continue to receive 
walk-in enquiries from residents on CBC 
matters and approximately one-third of 
telephone calls are on CBC-related matters. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An understanding in terms 
of how CBC anticipates 
addressing this matter is 
welcomed.  
 

 
6. The above table provides a high level overview but the Town Council continues to 

engage with Central Bedfordshire Council councillors and officers on a wide range of 
matters affecting local residents.  

7. The Town Council would very much welcome more pro-active information and 
engagement with the local authority on both strategic matters and proposed/planned 
projects, services and activities which will affect residents within our parish.  

 

Page 14



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 

 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

End.  
 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Leighton Linslade 
Partnership Committee 
 
 
 
 

1 

Town Clerk: Mark Saccoccio, 01525 631920 
info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk    
www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

LEIGHTON LINSLADE PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE  
  WORK PLAN 2022-2023  
 

Meeting Date Regular Updates Work Plan 2022-2023 

 
21 April 2022 

Co-opted Members update (if applicable) 
Community Forum update (if applicable) 
Enabling Delivery in L-L (Land South of the High Street) 
Taxis 
Future of the High Street 
CBC & LLTC Cllr updates 

 CBC Update 

 Place Shaping and Delivery  

 Youth Survey - verbal 

 New Leisure Centre 

 Partnership Project List – initial CBC response  
 

16 June 2022 Co-opted Members update 
Community Forum update 
Enabling Delivery in L-L (Land South of the High Street) 
Taxis 
Future of the High Street 
CBC & LLTC Cllr updates 

 

 Place Shaping and Delivery  

 Partnership Project List 

 Public Realm 
 

1 September 2022 
 
 

Co-opted Members update 
Community Forum update 
Enabling Delivery in L-L (Land South of the High Street) 
Taxis  
Future of the High Street 
CBC & LLTC Cllr updates 

 Youth survey  

 LLTC 55UP project update 

 CBC Update 

 CBC response to LLTC requested areas of collaboration 
 

8 December 2022 Co-opted Members update 
Community Forum update 
Enabling Delivery in L-L (Land South of the High Street) 
Taxis 
Future of the High Street 
CBC & LLTC Cllr updates 

 CBC update on LLTC Partnership Project List 
 

9 February 2023 Co-opted Members update 
Community Forum update 

 CBC Update 

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 7



 2 

Enabling Delivery in L-L (Land South of the High Street) 
Taxis 
Future of the High Street 
CBC & LLTC Cllr updates 

6 April 2023 Co-opted Members update 
Community Forum update 
Enabling Delivery in L-L (Land South of the High Street) 

Taxis  
Future of the High Street 

CBC & LLTC Cllr updates 

 

 
REFERENCE DESCRIPTION  

Purpose 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Objectives 
 
 

 
1. To influence decisions and help shape initiatives and their delivery for the benefit of the whole town taking into account 

the needs of the town, customers, employees, residents, visitors, traders, property owners and developers. 
 

2. To develop and encourage public participation and engagement and take into consideration the resident voice in the 
work of the Committee 

 
1. Help improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural vitality of the town 

 
2. Ensure a partnership and collaborative approach to achieve the delivery of town regeneration, including influencing 

Section 106 funding received for town improvements and community facilities. 
 

3. Opportunities to delegate funding decisions to the Committees should be explored, such as Section 106 received to 
spend on community facilities. 

 
4. The Committee will make decisions on any joint funding allocated to it. 

 
5. Influence and help shape strategies / plans that impact on the future viability of the town. 

 
6. Provide a forum for briefing Members of the Joint Committee on all key issues affecting the town, at the discretion of the 

Chairman and Vice Chairman. 
 

7. Make recommendations on strategically significant projects to the relevant Council’s decision-making committees, 
including Committees of the Town Council. 

 

P
age 18



 3 

8. Develop and maintain joint branding of communication, agendas and minutes. 
 

9. To enable communities to discuss services and influence decisions at the local level as to how these services are 
delivered. 

 
10. To provide a forum for two-way communication about public service delivery and the implementation and effectiveness 

of policies affecting the town. 
 

11. Promote resilience by encouraging communities to do more for themselves and champion local solutions. 
 

12. Consider the ways in which proposals and initiatives can help to advance equality of opportunity, eliminate 
discrimination and foster good relations. 

 

 

 
 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 20



Committee ReportMonth No: 6

29/11/2022
10:32

Leighton-Linslade Town Council Page 1
Detailed Income & Expenditure by Budget Heading 30/09/2022

Actual Year To Date Current Annual Bud  Variance Annual Total Committed Expenditure Funds Available % Spent

Partnership
503 Partnership

0.0%500 5004524 Community Forum  0 500
5000Partnership :- Indirect Expenditure 500 0 500 0.0%

Net Expenditure 0 (500) (500)

0 500
00 0

500
0

Partnership :- Income

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve
Expenditure 0 500

0.0%
0.0%

0 500
00 0

500
0 (500) (500)

Grand Totals:- Income

Net Income over Expenditure
Expenditure 0 500

0.0%
0.0%

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve 0

Page 21

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Leighton-Linslade Town Council29/11/2022
10:33

Page 1

Note: 1st DRAFT 2023/2024 
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 8)

2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

Partnership
Partnership503

4524 Community Forum 500 0 0 0500 344 500 0 0
Overhead Expenditure 500 0 0 0500 344 500 0 0

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (500) 0 0(500) (344) (500)

Expenditure
Partnership - Income

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve

0
500

(500)

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
500

(500)

0
344

(344)

0
500

(500)

0
0

0
0

Expenditure
Total Budget Income

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve

0
500

(500)

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
500

(500)

0
344

(344)

0
500

(500)

0
0

0
0

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 24


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 TOWN COUNCIL REPORT
	7 COMMITTEE OBJECTIVES AND WORK PLAN
	8 BUDGET
	Draft Budget 2023-24 V1


